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From: Georgina Wells/ Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Strath Gordon Staff/NSWPolice; Zdenka Vauchan Staff/NSWPolice• Strath Gordon Staff NSWPolice• 

Zdenka Vaughan taff/NSWPolice 
Cc: Michael Willis taff/NSWPolice; Carmine Mennilli taff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; John Kerlatec taff/NSWPolice; 

Kenneth Finchi taff/NSWPolice; Wayne Murray Staff/NSWPolice/oNSWPolice; Michael Willing Staff/NSWPolice; 
Carmine Mennilli Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; John Kerlatec,MStaff/NSWPolice; Kenneth Finch Staff/NSWPolice; 
Wayne Murray aff/NSWPolice%NSWPrdice 

Subject: Re: Words re Pam Young 
Date: Tuesday, 14 April 2015 12:59:44 

Hi Strath and Zdenka, 

Will amend. 

Once the Commissioner has approved the wording also, shall I respond to Rick Feneley or would one of you prefer to? (He 
has approached me directly with the same request but seeking comment from Mick Willing) 

Kind regards, 

Georgie Wells 
Media Supervisor, State Crime Command 
NSW Police Force 
Phone: 
Mobile: 

''Strath Gordon 14/04/2015 12:54:13---I am fine with that Mick. We need to take the heat out of this thing while 
recognising the good work 

From: Strath Gordon Staff/NSWPol ice 
To: Michael Willing Staff/NSWPol ice@N SWPo lice 
Cc: Carmine Mennilli Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice, Geor ina Wells Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, John 
Kerlatec/ taff/NSWPolice©NSVVPolice, Kenneth Finch Staff/NSWPcliceeLNSWPolice, Wayne 
Mu rra StaffINSWPolice@NSWPolice, Zdenka Vaughan taff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 14/04/2015 12:54 
Subject: Re: Words re Pam Young 

I am fine with that Mick. We need to take the heat out of this thing while recognising the good work of our people. Just a bit 
of grammar in the first line - should be "has" not "have". 

SG 

Strath Gordon 

Director - Public Affairs INSW P F 
E/net IMob: 
201 Elizabeth St SYDNEY 2000 
Website: www.police.nsw.gov.au 

IPh: 

7v Michael Willing 14/04/2015 12:49:41---Z and Strath, Below words for consideration. I am happy to own the comment 
subject to the Commissio 

From: Michael Wiling i StaffiNSWPolice 
To: Zdenka Vaughan !Staff/NSWPolice, Strath Gordon Staff/NSWPolice 
Cc: Carmine Mennilli taff/NSWPolice, Kenneth Finch taff/NSWPolice, Wayne 
Mu rrayM/StaffINSWPolice©NSWPolice, John Kerlatec Staff/NSWPolice, Georgina Wells Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 14/04/2015 12:49 
Subject: Words re Pam Young - 

Z and Strath, 

Below words for consideration. I am happy to own the comment subject to the Commissioner's view. 

"Detective Chief Inspector Pamela Young is an experienced officer who, along with her team, have worked hard on this 
case and conducted an outstanding investigation. 

Perhaps some of her comments (on Lateline) were inopportune in light of the Coroner's decision yesterday to hold a third 
inquest, a decision that is fully supported by the NSW Police Force. 
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In light of that decision yesterday it would be inappropriate to make further comment." 

Mick W 

Michael Willing 
Detective ri Commander- Homicide Squad I State Crime Command I NSW Police Force 
Ph: EN Email: 


